

Michael Angelo Morabito

1115 Green Hill Lane, Phoenixville, PA 19460-2230

Evening Phone: 610-933-3535

Day Phone: 610-933-3535

morebeats1@yahoo.com

PROFILE

Skilled Electrician with extensive experience as an Aircraft Technician, Inspector, and Maintenance Supervisor. Able to research agricultural and industrial parts, equipments, and tools utilized for operational aspects of business. Strong managerial and leadership skills. Hold **Secret Security Clearance**.

EXPERIENCE

Aircraft Technician/Inspector 1995 to present

Department of the Air Force Willow Grove, PA

Perform quality assurance inspections and supervise and instruct reservists and civilians on aircraft repairs, quality controlled inspections, computer systems, industry and technical programs, and technical manuals and publications

Utilize several types of Air Force industrial property and aviation support equipment

Test, troubleshoot, and inspect various aircraft systems and components following blueprints and standard operating procedures

Implement interdepartmental inspections, repairs, ordering of parts, and filing and cataloging maintenance equipment and tools

Maintenance Supervisor 1987 to 1994

Reininger Bros. Wholesale Growers Hatboro, PA

Maintained environmental control systems including heating, cooling, and irrigation involving PVC, copper, and flexible tubing for 27 greenhouses

Trained apprentices and personnel in industrial electrical systems and operations that included agricultural equipment running 440, 220, and 110 volt systems

Trained and supervised a 3 person team to maintain electrical, plumbing, refrigeration, air conditioning, and heating systems

Ensured all green house glass, fiberglass, and structural exteriors were maintained

Preserved records, inventory, and purchase of new equipment, parts, and supplies

Ensured agricultural supplies, chemicals, parts, and equipment met proper state, county, and borough codes

Electrician 1980 to 1987

Rees-Weaver Electrical Corp. Evansburg, PA

Installed industrial electrical motors, circuits, wiring, circuit breaker boxes, relay switches, main high voltage electrical lines, and standard receptacles

Troubleshoot and repaired failed electrical equipment, traced and located circuits with electrical deficiencies, faulty wiring, and ground fault circuits in accordance with federal, state, municipal, and borough codes and laws

Conducted training sessions for several apprentices during on-site jobs using various electrical processes; ensured all apprentices' work was in accordance with quality control parameters

Coordinated the use of several high reach trucks and machinery used for electrical utility poles, signs, and overhead industrial lighting

EDUCATION/TRAINING

Total Quality Management Course, Air Force Kraft School of Management

Introduction to Refrigeration and Air Conditioning Welding, Chester Co. Vo-Tech Night School

Electrical Distribution, National Electrical Association Management Course, Air Force

Steam Boiler Maintenance, Hartford Insurance Co. Aircraft Maintenance School, Air Force

Vo-Tech Electrician, Norristown High School

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Persian Gulf War Veteran, Master Sergeant, Air Force Reserve